
From: Joanna Zimny
To: "angela.myers@hennepin.us"
Subject: appealed tax assessment for 1122 Maryland Ave E
Date: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 9:13:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Ms. Meyers,
 
This is to confirm that at the Legislative Hearing on Tuesday, December 3 for the Appealed Special
Tax Assessment for property 1122 MARYLAND AVENUE EAST. (File No. J2502B, Assessment No.
258101) the Legislative Hearing Officer’s recommendation is that the City Council approve the
assessment.
 
This matter will go before the City Council at Public Hearing on Wednesday, January 22, 2025 at
3:30 pm. in room 300 City Hall. If you are contesting Ms. Moermond’s recommendation you may:
1. appear in person (please arrive before 3:30 p.m. and check in with staff outside Council chambers
when you arrive); or
2. Should you wish to address Council directly but not appear in person, you must register by no
later than noon on Tuesday, January 21, 2025 here to testify via phone:
https://www.stpaul.gov/department/city-council/city-council-public-hearing-live-testimony.
 
If you don’t wish to contest then no further action is needed and the Council will proceed with Ms.
Moermond’s recommendation above without discussion.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant 
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8585 
joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov 

 
 
 

From: Joanna Zimny 
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 8:21 AM
To: angela.myers@hennepin.us
Subject: FW: Police Department : 1122 Maryland
 
Ms. Meyers,
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The link below has the police report for your hearing tomorrow on 1122 Maryland.
 
Thanks,
Joanna
 
 

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

 
 
 

From: Saint Paul Data Practices Request Center <saintpaulmn@govqa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, November 27, 2024 4:21 PM
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Police Department :: D092788-112624
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization.

 

Attachments:
D092788_24-079677_Redacted.pdf

--- Please respond above this line ---

 

RE: PUBLIC RECORDS REQUEST of November 26, 2024, Reference #
D092788-112624.

Hi Mai,

The City received a public information request from you on November 26, 2024.
You requested:
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https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=u001.VEsWrlMiJDg0mXafq1mEXX1ug47RJJw7q8ZApeBgtfNNZSY8FdMADbO1vCdsHTKz-2FDlHYMNQUEWTKI4sZZNBUr6SnXhgk2wcTbzGXMsgftnUs4B11F6czFEclPB1mgDhUOqqX7N13Rq1woWWg2Ywx2diOrTD-2BV-2Bp1NZcx9tVpw9r91b2d5sGgVSm3ZlRt2IpUQSW9HW-2F7eULDCU9ep585A-3D-3DqYOr_XKyaYe48j7-2BjKYpba34tH0sspwzJPkrH0A-2F6qjNEIOvxrzLqDx2pjMkfXZZ1a3LQKgnl43A-2FSY3Py3AoB0CQWXufUtTC2KfhlE8nNn7uAzAwyzolPv1LZ86IX5boQSCR4G60T1APvt3ccQQu9pfvm-2FGTXl9Q9r7sz-2FZivsojU1gBmuPmFZoWA5IutwJmCWMzR6pr5eL9ORD4OsZiSu1rz-2FnkJvCGbndX5jtsJV9nEAbn-2FWPV8qIWLmIwz-2BcerKbvhzBo8F5Dr401BbkWcJeQ0IrzVvTqyytG-2Fv2LpFwhSvW5xLOWmddwQbrNfenY-2B20-2B3JITXQdY77LlFalXaxj8rQ6v9QJKJE9jUsK11VoKeKcLEOXeXnXHkHA9c34ib-2BfD


Hello, I am requesting police report involving a vehicle that was crashed into a
property at 1122 Maryland Avenue East on or about May 5, 2024. I don't see police
report but i don't see. I am attaching a fire report that says St Paul Police Dept was
also involved. Need for a hearing on December 3, 2024. 

Thanks much.

Mai Vang
City Council Office
651-266-8585

The City reviewed its files and located responsive records to your request. Please
see attached.

 

Thanks,

Jaci

SPPD Records

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Public Records Center.
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